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May 5, 2023 
 
Via FedEx 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
United States Supreme Court 
One First Street, NE 
Washington, DC 20543 
 
 Re: Murray v. UBS Securities, LLC, No. 22-660 
  Request for Extension of Briefing Schedule 
 
Dear Mr. Harris, 
 

I represent petitioner Trevor Murray in this case, in which certiorari was 
granted on May 1, 2023. To accommodate the schedules of counsel for both 
parties, I am writing, pursuant to Rule 30.4, to respectfully request 12-day 
extensions for the parties’ opening and response briefs. Respondents consent to 
this request. 

 
Under the proposed briefing schedule, the time within which to file 

petitioner’s opening brief (and the joint appendix) would be extended to and 
including June 27, 2023, and the time within which to file respondents’ brief 
would be extended to and including August 8, 2023. Under Rule 25.3, 
petitioner’s reply brief would then be due September 7, 2023, which would 
conclude the briefing well before the October sitting begins. 

 
Thank you for your consideration. 

 
Sincerely, 

 
Easha Anand 
Counsel for Petitioner 

 
cc: Eugene Scalia 
 Counsel for Respondents 
 


